Environment & Neighbourhoods Harinaey

LONDON

Date: 16" November 2022

Bill Donne Our ref:  WK/552416

C/o Meritan Jashari
Via Email

Dear Meritan Jashari,

Re: LICENSING ACT 20083:
REFUSAL ON TENS NOTICE - DISTRICT 22, 83 MAYES ROAD, WOOD GREEN,
LONDON N22 6UP

On 12" November 2022 the Licensing Authority received from you, Meritan
Jashari, a notification in respect of proposed temporary licensable activities
due to take place on 26™" to 28" November 2022 at District 22, 83 Mayes Road,
Wood Green, London N22 6UP. The licensing authority has received an
objection under section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

The objection which applies is indicated by an “X” in the following table.

Objection Insert “X” as
applicable

A chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated is satisfied that allowing the premises
to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine a
licensing objective.

A local authority exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are situated is satisfied X
that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the
notice would undermine a licensing objective.

A copy of this notice will be sent to the chief of police and the local authority
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises
specified in the temporary event notice you gave is situated.

You are reminded that under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person
commits an offence if he carries on a licensable activity on or from any premises
otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation; or if he knowingly
allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. A person convicted of such an
offence is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not
exceeding £20,000, or to both.

Please inform us immediately if you wish to appeal to the Licensing Sub Committee.

Yours sincerely, Licensing Team

Level 4, Alex House
10 Station Road
London, N22 7TR

Daliah Barrett T 020 8489 8232

Licensing Team Leader E www.haringey.gov.uk
licensing@haringey.gov.uk



With reference to the above premises, the Noise and Nuisance Team will be rejecting
the Temporary Event Notices.

From: Craig Bellringer <Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 November 2022 10:34

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>; Daliah Barrett
<Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: TENS- District 22 26 to 28-11-22 WK/552416

Hello,

I wish to reject this TENS, after speaking with Mr Jashari he stated on the phone he wants
to offer Shisha, alcohol and regulated entertainment till midnight. It's in my view if this was
to go ahead this will have an impact to local residents.

Regards

Craig Bellringer
Noise and Nusiance Officer
Neighbourhoods & Environments

Haringey

15t Floor, New River House, 225 High Road, London, N22 7TR

T.

M 07971367858
Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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